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1. Dear Sir: Wo are in receipt of your letter of the 15th Inst.,

and in reply regret to say, in regard to advertising in your journal,

that our appropriation for advertising for the present year is com-

pletely exhaustetl by the arrangements Ave have already entered

into, so that it will be impossil)le for us to entertain any proposi-

tion for advertising of that character. Wc regret very much that

this should be the case, but you will readfly see that we could

easily spend a great deal more money than we make on these

articles by advertising them. In consequence we have been

obliged to make a choice of our mediums and then consider the

matter completed. Again expressing our regret that such is the

CHMC, we remain, Yours truly.
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a. l">ear Sirs:—We are in receipt of your favor of the 10th inst.,

and In re|)ly wo nnist say that wc are surprised and disappoinied

to receive such a letter from you under the circumstances. You

have only just commenced doing business with us and have

matle no arrangements whatever with us for special terms, and

yut nf t lu* your bills have run about four months, you not only :u e

not prepared to pay but you ask us for an indefinite extension.

If you hud been dealing with us for a long time and had been pay-

ing your bills proinptly, wc would /thin v that you had some

grounds for asking for such acconruodation, but this is not the

case and we cannot avorably consider your request. If you will

remit us on the 25th inst. for the amount of your February bills,

$0.5.00, with interest at seven per cent, and will send us a thirty

day note for your March bills aKso including interest, we will

accept such a settlement. If we do not hear from you on the 2.5th

we shall be obliged to take measures to enforce the collection of

the whole amount. Trusting it will not be necessary for us to take

such a step, which we jshould very much regret being obliged to

do, we remain, Yours truly, .^ / J


